### MINUTES OF THE 27<sup>TH</sup> MEETING OF STATE LEVEL ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT AUTHORITY (SEIAA) KERALA HELD ON 11.03.2014 AT HARITHASREE HALL, DEPT. OF ENVIRONMENT AND CLIMATE CHANGE

The following were present:

1.	Dr. K. P. Joy, Former Director, School of Environmental Studies of M.G. University and Kannur University	Chairman, SEIAA				
2.	Dr. J. Subhashini, Former Principal, Govt. College, Kanjiramkulam	Member, SEIAA				
3.	<ul><li>Sri. P. K. Mohanty IAS</li><li>Addl. Chief Secretary to Government</li><li>Environment, Parliamentary Affairs and Forest &amp;</li><li>Wild Life Departments, Govt. of Kerala</li></ul>	Member Secretary, SEIAA				

Member Secretary SEIAA congratulated and welcomed the new chairman and member of SEIAA as per Government of India extra ordinary Gazette notification no. 4661 dt. 25.02.2014. Sri. P. Sreekantan Nair, Secretary SEAC, participated in the meeting as a special invitee as usual for giving necessary clarifications as was required by SEIAA. It was decided to conduct awareness programmes at state level for media, Head of the Departments, MLAs (with permission from the Honourable Speaker) and also at all the districts for entrepreneurs and NGOs in the light of derogatory media reports that appeared without proper knowledge on the functioning of SEIAA/SEAC in the processing of Environmental Clearance (EC) proposals. It was further decided to upload the minutes of this meeting only after getting approval from Chief Electoral Officer, Kerala.

27<sup>th</sup> SEIAA meeting unanimously took the following decisions subject to the submission of appraisal reports by SEAC wherever concerned considering the recommendations of SEAC for the following projects:

KLA / 27.01	Confirmation of the minutes of 26th SEIAA Meeting
-------------	---

Confirmed.

KLA / 27.02	Action taken report on the decisions of the 26th SEIAA Meeting
-------------	--

Noted.

	Environmental clearance for river sand mining in Kannur District,									
KLA / 27.03	Kerala,	submitted	by	District	Collector,	Kannur	(File	No.		
	223/SEIAA/KL/400/2014)									

# Decision : Following the orders from Honourable NGT banning river sand mining without EC, entire sand mining is prohibited in Kannur District due to lack

of EC. SEIAA approved for issuance of EC up to a period of 31<sup>st</sup> May 2014 specifying the following conditions subject to the submission of appraisal reports by SEAC in the prescribed format:

- 1. Stretch wise mining should be in tune with the CWRDM report and District Collector should monitor its compliance.
- 2. The conditions under Para 1 (iii) (a) to (e) stipulated in the O.M. dt. 24<sup>th</sup> December 2013 of MoEF for river sand mining should be complied with.
- 3. Sand auditing of all the rivers in the district should be completed before 31<sup>st</sup> May 2014 as is done now and subsequent sand mining shall be regulated as per that report to be assessed by SEAC/SEIAA.
- 4. All the other statutory clearance as is required should be obtained.

	Environmental clearance for dredging in Azheekkal Port in Sy. No. 1
KLA / 27.04	at Azhikkode North Village, Kannur District Kerala by Director of
	Ports (File No. 228/SEIAA/KL/528/2014)

- Decision : Approved for issuance of EC subject to the clearance of litigation pending against the activity in the Honourable NGT. EC shall be valid up to 15<sup>th</sup> June 2014 specifying the following conditions subject to the submission of appraisal reports by SEAC in the prescribed format:
- 1. The dredged material should be used only for useful purposes.
- 2. Future dredging shall be in compliance with CRZ norms and other environmental concerns addressed through EIA studies.
- 3. All the other statutory clearance as is required should be obtained.

	Environmental clearance for dredging in Ponnani Port in Sy. No.
KLA / 27.05	13/09 at Ponnani Village, Malappuram District, Kerala by Director of
	Ports (File No. 229/SEIAA/KL/529/2014)

- Decision : Approved for issuance of EC subject to the clearance of litigation pending against the activity in the Honourable NGT and subject to the submission of appraisal reports by SEAC in the prescribed format. EC shall be valid up to 15<sup>th</sup> June 2014 specifying the following conditions:
- 1. The dredged material should be used only for useful purposes.
- 2. Future dredging shall be in compliance with CRZ norms and other environmental concerns addressed through EIA studies.
- 3. All the other statutory clearance as is required should be obtained.

	Environmental clearance for removal of ordinary earth in Sy. No.					
KLA / 27.06	1421/1 at Amballur Village, Mukundapuram Taluk, Thrissur District,					
	Kerala by Mr. E. M. Sunny (File No. 188/SEIAA/KL/3747/2013)					

Decision : SEIAA noted that the proponent has provided the required affidavit sought by SEAC. Approved for EC subject to the following conditions and subject to the submission of appraisal reports by SEAC in the prescribed format:

- (i) The activity shall not involve blasting.
- (ii) The maximum depth of removal of earth should not go beyond 2 m from the general ground level of the site, which should be prominently marked before initiating the work.
- (iii) Removal of earth should be restricted to 2 m above to the ground water table at the site.
- (iv) The excavation activity shall not alter the natural drainage pattern of the area.
- (v) The borrowed/excavated pit shall be restored by the project proponent for useful purpose(s) as specified in the application.
- (vi) Appropriate fencing all around the borrowed/excavated pit shall be made to prevent any mishap.
- (vii) Measures shall be taken to prevent dust emission by covering of borrowed/excavated earth during transportation.
- (viii) Safeguards shall be adopted against health risks on account of breeding of vectors in the water bodies created due to borrowing/excavation of earth.
- (ix) Workers / labourers shall be provided with facilities for drinking water and sanitation.
- (x) A berm shall be left from the boundary of adjoining field having a width equal to at least half the depth of proposed excavation.
- (xi) A minimum distance of 15 m from any civil structure shall be kept from the periphery of the excavation area.
- (xii) The Environmental Clearance shall be liable to be cancelled in any case of violation of above guidelines.

	Environmental clearance for removal of ordinary earth in Sy. No.
KLA / 27.07	169/1 at Maadaayikonam Village, Mukundapuram Taluk, Thrissur
	District, Kerala by Mr. Roy Jose (File No. 215/SEIAA/KL/266/2014)

**Decision :** Approved for EC subject to the following conditions and subject to the submission of appraisal reports by SEAC in the prescribed format:

- (i) The activity shall not involve blasting.
- (ii) The maximum depth of removal of earth should not go beyond 2 m from the general ground level of the site, which should be prominently marked before initiating the work.
- (iii) Removal of earth should be restricted to 2 m above to the ground water table at the site.
- (iv) The excavation activity shall not alter the natural drainage pattern of the area.
- (v) The borrowed/excavated pit shall be restored by the project proponent for useful purpose(s) as specified in the application.
- (vi) Appropriate fencing all around the borrowed/excavated pit shall be made to prevent any mishap.
- (vii) Measures shall be taken to prevent dust emission by covering of borrowed/excavated earth during transportation.

- (viii) Safeguards shall be adopted against health risks on account of breeding of vectors in the water bodies created due to borrowing/excavation of earth.
- (ix) Workers / labourers shall be provided with facilities for drinking water and sanitation.
- (x) A berm shall be left from the boundary of adjoining field having a width equal to at least half the depth of proposed excavation.
- (xi) A minimum distance of 15 m from any civil structure shall be kept from the periphery of the excavation area.
- (xii) The Environmental Clearance shall be liable to be cancelled in any case of violation of above guidelines.

	Environmental clearance for removal of ordinary earth in Sy. No. 52/1
KLA / 27.08	at Mararikkulam North Village, Cherthala Taluk, Alappuzha District,
	Kerala by Sri. V.K Subhakesan (File No. 224/SEIAA/KL/424/2014)

- Decision: SEIAA noted that the proponent has provided the required affidavit sought by SEAC. Approved for EC subject to the following conditions and subject to the submission of appraisal reports by SEAC in the prescribed format:
- (i) The activity shall not involve blasting.
- (ii) The maximum depth of removal of earth should not go beyond 2 m from the general ground level of the site, which should be prominently marked before initiating the work.
- (iii) Removal of earth should be restricted to 2 m above to the ground water table at the site.
- (iv) The excavation activity shall not alter the natural drainage pattern of the area.
- (v) The borrowed/excavated pit shall be restored by the project proponent for useful purpose(s) as specified in the application.
- (vi) Appropriate fencing all around the borrowed/excavated pit shall be made to prevent any mishap.
- (vii) Measures shall be taken to prevent dust emission by covering of borrowed/excavated earth during transportation.
- (viii) Safeguards shall be adopted against health risks on account of breeding of vectors in the water bodies created due to borrowing/excavation of earth.
- (ix) Workers / labourers shall be provided with facilities for drinking water and sanitation.
- (x) A berm shall be left from the boundary of adjoining field having a width equal to at least half the depth of proposed excavation.
- (xi) A minimum distance of 15 m from any civil structure shall be kept from the periphery of the excavation area.
- (xii) The earth removal should be restricted to Sy. No. 52/1-1 only.
- (xiii) 3037.5 m<sup>3</sup> of ordinary earth removed from 10.12 ares of land in Sy No. 52/1-1 of Mararikkulam North Village, Cherthala Taluk, Alappuzha District, Kerala should be given for construction activities.

### (xiv) The Environmental Clearance shall be liable to be cancelled in any case of violation of above guidelines.

	Environmental clearance for removal of ordinary earth in Sy. No. 13/1									
KLA / 27.09	at Thangaaloor Village, Avannoor Panchayath, Thrissur Taluk,									
KLA / 27.09	Thrissur District, Kerala by Mr. P.D. Vargheese (File No.									
	226/SEIAA/KL/443/2014)									

- **Decision :** Approved for EC subject to the following conditions and subject to the submission of appraisal reports by SEAC in the prescribed format:
- (i) The activity shall not involve blasting.
- (ii) The maximum depth of removal of earth should not go beyond 2 m from the general ground level of the site, which should be prominently marked before initiating the work.
- (iii) Removal of earth should be restricted to 2 m above to the ground water table at the site.
- (iv) The excavation activity shall not alter the natural drainage pattern of the area.
- (v) The borrowed/excavated pit shall be restored by the project proponent for useful purpose(s) as specified in the application.
- (vi) Appropriate fencing all around the borrowed/excavated pit shall be made to prevent any mishap.
- (vii) Measures shall be taken to prevent dust emission by covering of borrowed/excavated earth during transportation.
- (viii) Safeguards shall be adopted against health risks on account of breeding of vectors in the water bodies created due to borrowing/excavation of earth.
- (ix) Workers / labourers shall be provided with facilities for drinking water and sanitation.
- (x) A berm shall be left from the boundary of adjoining field having a width equal to at least half the depth of proposed excavation.
- (xi) A minimum distance of 15 m from any civil structure shall be kept from the periphery of the excavation area.
- (xii) The earth removal of 6000 m<sup>3</sup> from 1 acre of land should be restricted to Sy. No. 13/1 part only.
- (xiii) The Environmental Clearance shall be liable to be cancelled in any case of violation of above guidelines.

	Environmental Clearance for the Hotel cum Apartments project in Sy.
	Nos. 383/15, 416/1-17, 416/6, 416/8, 383/9, 383/21-2, 383/22, 383/14,
	416/1-5, 416/1-6, 416/1-7, 383/18, 382/50, 382/52, 382/56, 382/57,
VI A /07 10	382/58, 382/15, 382/53, 416/13, 382/14, 383/20, 416/1-12, 383/16-2,
KLA/27.10	383/21, 383/4-1, 383/11-1, 382/60, 383/6, 382/14, 382/13, 382/12,
	383/16, 383/13, 383/17, 382/16, 382/16-1, 382/16-2, 382/59, 416/1-
	14, 416/1-15, 416/1-16, 417/3-4-2, 417/3-3-1, 383/7, 417/3-1, 417/3-
	2, 383/19-1, 382/62-1, 382/63-1, 417/2-3, 417/3-4-1, 488/14-1,

383/24,	383/2	6, 383/	8, 383/5	-1 and	383/5	at K	Lottukal	Village	e and
Panchay	ath,	Neyyati	tinkara	Taluk,	Thiruv	vana	nthapur	am Di	strict,
Kerala	by	M/s	Artech	Realt	ors (	(P)	Ltd.	(File	No.
221/SEIAA/KL/329/2014)									

**Decision :** Approved for EC subject to the following conditions and subject to the submission of appraisal reports by SEAC in the prescribed format:

- 1. Constructions should not be made in areas where provisions of CRZ Notification 2011 applies. In case of any dispute, decisions of KCZMA shall prevail.
- 2. Constructions are not allowed in any area other than that described as purayidam in revenue records.
- **3.** Height should be restricted as per NOC from Airport Authority of India and Fire and Rescue Services.
- 4. The cliff area should be kept undisturbed, protected and a setback distance of 50 m should be made from it.
- 5. Bore well should not be constructed.
- 6. Disposal of sewage should not be made to CRZ areas.

	Environmental clearance for removal of ordinary earth at Nooranad
KLA / 27.11	Village, Mavelikkara Taluk, Alappuzha District, Kerala in Sy. No.
	309/4 by Mr. Sunil Kumar S. (File No. 193/SEIAA/KL/45/2014)

**Decision :** Approved for EC subject to the following conditions and subject to the submission of appraisal reports by SEAC in the prescribed format:

- (i) The activity shall not involve blasting.
- (ii) The maximum depth of removal of earth should not go beyond 2 m from the general ground level of the site, which should be prominently marked before initiating the work.
- (iii) Removal of earth should be restricted to 2 m above to the ground water table at the site.
- (iv) The excavation activity shall not alter the natural drainage pattern of the area.
- (v) The borrowed/excavated pit shall be restored by the project proponent for useful purpose(s) as specified in the application.
- (vi) Appropriate fencing all around the borrowed/excavated pit shall be made to prevent any mishap.
- (vii) Measures shall be taken to prevent dust emission by covering of borrowed/excavated earth during transportation.
- (viii) Safeguards shall be adopted against health risks on account of breeding of vectors in the water bodies created due to borrowing/excavation of earth.
- (ix) Workers / labourers shall be provided with facilities for drinking water and sanitation.
- (x) A berm shall be left from the boundary of adjoining field having a width equal to at least half the depth of proposed excavation.
- (xi) A minimum distance of 15 m from any civil structure shall be kept from the

periphery of the excavation area.

- (xii) The purpose of ordinary earth removal should be for agricultural purposes only.
- (xiii) The Environmental Clearance shall be liable to be cancelled in any case of violation of above guidelines.

	Environmental clearance for removal of ordinary earth in Sy. No.
KLA / 27.12	864/1, 864/3 at Kalloor Village, Mukundapuram Taluk, Thrissur
	District, Kerala by Smt. Sisily (File No. 208/SEIAA/KL/213/2014)

**Decision :** Approved for EC subject to the following conditions and subject to the submission of appraisal reports by SEAC in the prescribed format:

- (i) The activity shall not involve blasting.
- (ii) The maximum depth of removal of earth should not go beyond 2 m from the general ground level of the site, which should be prominently marked before initiating the work.
- (iii) Removal of earth should be restricted to 2 m above to the ground water table at the site.
- (iv) The excavation activity shall not alter the natural drainage pattern of the area.
- (v) The borrowed/excavated pit shall be restored by the project proponent for useful purpose(s) as specified in the application.
- (vi) Appropriate fencing all around the borrowed/excavated pit shall be made to prevent any mishap.
- (vii) Measures shall be taken to prevent dust emission by covering of borrowed/excavated earth during transportation.
- (viii) Safeguards shall be adopted against health risks on account of breeding of vectors in the water bodies created due to borrowing/excavation of earth.
- (ix) Workers / labourers shall be provided with facilities for drinking water and sanitation.
- (x) A berm shall be left from the boundary of adjoining field having a width equal to at least half the depth of proposed excavation.
- (xi) A minimum distance of 15 m from any civil structure shall be kept from the periphery of the excavation area.
- (xii) The ordinary earth shall be removed from Sy. No. 864/1 only.
- (xiii) The proponent should produce a certificate that the removed earth shall be utilized for tile making, before initiating the work.
- (xiv) The Environmental Clearance shall be liable to be cancelled in any case of violation of above guidelines.

	Environmental clearance for the aerial passenger ropeway, Jatayupara
	Tourism project, in Re. Sy. Nos. 126/6, 126/7, 126/8, 127/1, 129/1,
KLA / 27.13	129/2, 131/1, 131/2, 131/3, 131/4, 132/11, 135/9, 136, 137/3, 139/4
	and 139/24 at Chadayamangalam Village and Panchayath,
	Kottarakkara Taluk, Kollam District, Kerala by M/s Guruchandrika

Builders	and	Property	Private	Limited	(File	No.
227/SEIAA	/KL/50	0/2014)				

**Decision :** Approved for EC subject to the following conditions and subject to the submission of appraisal reports by SEAC in the prescribed format:

- 1. The conceptual plan submitted should be strictly adhered to.
- 2. Safety measures specified in the proposal should be scrupulously followed.
- **3.** Solid and liquid waste should be properly disposed off for which arrangements should be made during operation of the project and it should be ensured before commissioning.

	Environmental clearance for the proposed Housing Project in Re-
	Survey No. 359/3 at Village Kakkanad, Municipality Thrikkakkara,
KLA / 27.14	Taluk Kanayannur, District Ernakulam, Kerala by M/s Green Vistas
	Infrastructure Projects (File No. 32/SEIAA/KL/3045/2012) (Former
	Item No. KLA/08.08)

Decision: SEIAA accepted the SEAC recommendations for initiating violation proceedings. SEIAA after discussions decided to issue show cause notice to the proponent to reply within 15 days of the date of receipt of notice and to place in SEIAA to take a considered decision on the violation proceedings, and hence stop further construction.

	Environmental Clearance for the proposed additional tankage for
	motor spirit and facilities for receipt, storage and delivery through
KLA / 27.15	Tank lorries of ATF at Village Karavanthuruthy, Tehsil & District
	Kozhikode, Kerala by M/s Indian Oil Corporation Limited (File No.
	87/SEIAA/KL/447/2013)

- **Decision :** Approved for EC subject to the following conditions and subject to the submission of appraisal reports by SEAC in the prescribed format:
- 1. Green belt to be provided on the boundaries of the eastern half where settlement is seen.
- 2. Fire and safety measures should be ensured during construction stage also.
- **3.** Facilities in the premises should confirm to the standards laid down by PESO/OISD regarding safety of oil installations against fire, spillage, etc.
- 4. Waste management including spillage should be as per KSPCB guidelines.

	Environmental clearance for the proposed quarry project in Survey				
	Nos. 275/1-50-3, 275/1-50-4, 275/1-50-5, 275/1-50-2, 270/1A2,				
	275/1-50-2, 275/1-21-69, 275/1-57, 275/1-49, 275/1-52, 275/1-49,				
KLA / 27.16	275/1-52, 275/1-10, 276/1-4, 566/1D and 276/1-11 at Iravon Village,				
	Konni Panchayath, Kozhencherry Taluk, Pathanamthitta District,				
	Kerala by M/s Mallelil Industries Pvt. Ltd. (File No.				
	92/SEIAA/KL/1052/2013)				

Decision : The proponent should submit a map showing the main access road with lorry/truck movement access having provisions for pollution management and the exact distance from the nearby temple and other settlement. The proposal is returned to SEAC to examine all these in detail and report.

	Environmental clearance for the Proposed Group Construction Project
	of Educity in Ward No. IX, R.S. No. 395, 397/2 of Pookkottur
	Panchayath and in Ward No. III, R.S. No. 137/1, 137/2, 137/3, 138,
	139/1A, 139/1B, 139/2, 139/3A, 139/3B, 140/1, 140/2, 141/1A,
	141/2A, 141/2B, 141/2C, 142/1, 142/2A, 142/2B, 144/1, 144/2A,
KLA / 27.17	144/2B, 144/3A, 144/3B, 144/4A1, 144/4A2, 144/4B, 145/1A1,
	145/1A2, 145/1B1, 145/1B2, 145/2, 145/2B, 145/3, 145/4, 145/5,
	145/6A, 145/6B, 146/2A, 146/2B of Malappuram Municipality, at
	Melmuri Village & Pookkottur Village, Malappuram District, Kerala
	by M/s Al Abeer Educity (File No. 106/SEIAA/KL/1722/2013)

Decision : The proponent should provide a certificate from the competent agency that the waste management facilities proposed are sufficient as far as the project is concerned and the same should be explained in detail. Detailed drawing including waste disposal facility to be certified by competent agency that public health measures proposed are sufficient including the disposal and management of radioactive isotopes and biomedical wastes. SEIAA feels that there should be an independent biomedical waste management facility for the project. The proposal is returned to SEAC to examine all these in detail, and report.

	Environmental clearance for the proposed Kannimangalam Granite
	Quarry at Kannimangalam in Sy. Nos. 45/1, 45/2, 46, 47 Part, 50/2,
KLA / 27.18	51/1, 51/2, 51/3, 52 & 56/1 at Malayattoor Village, Malayattoor -
	Neeleswaram Panchayath, Aluva Taluk, Ernakulam District, Kerala
	by M/s Vijaya Quarry Works (File No. 115/SEIAA/KL/2181/2013)

Decision : Directed the proponent to provide final verdict from Honourable NGT as it is informed by the proponent that the case is now under consideration of NGT. The proposal is returned to SEAC to examine all these in detail and report.

	Environmental clearance for the proposed Illithode Granite Quarry at
VIA / 27 10	Potta, Illithode in Sy. No. 301/1 at Malayattoor Village, Malayattoor -
KLA / 27.19	Neeleswaram Panchayath, Aluva Taluk, Ernakulam District, Kerala
	by M/s Vijaya Quarry Works (File No. 116/SEIAA/KL/2182/2013)

#### Decision : Directed the proponent to provide final verdict from Honourable NGT as it is informed by the proponent that the case is now under consideration

## of NGT. The proposal is returned to SEAC to examine all these in detail and report.

	Environmental clearance for the proposed quarry project in Sy. Nos. 306/5, 306/6, 330/2, 330/3 and 331/1 at Ambalappara Village and
KLA / 27.20	Panchayath, Ottapalam Taluk, Palakkad District, Kerala by M/s
	Valluvanad Quarries and Granites Pvt. Ltd. (File No.
	119/SEIAA/KL/2185/2013)

**Decision:** Directed the proponent to provide maps for the following:

- 1. 10 m distance to be kept on the southern side from the village boundary.
- 2. Minimum 100 m safe distance should be maintained between the houses and the quarry.
- 3. Tree belts are to be provided on the boundaries, especially on the eastern part. The proposal is returned to SEAC to examine all these in detail and report.

	Environmental clearance for the Building stone quarry project in Sy.				
KLA / 27.21	Nos. 528/1,2,3, 533/1, 534/1,2,4,5,6,7,8,9 535/2&3 at Vadasserikkara				
	Village, Ranni Taluk, Pathanamthitta District, Kerala by M/s				
	Kavumkal Granite Pvt. Ltd. (File No. 122/SEIAA/KL/2201/2013)				

Decision: Approved the recommendations of SEAC for considering it as B1 category; Address the proponent to get the public hearing conducted and to submit EIA report to SEAC based on the General Terms of Reference followed by Expert Appraisal Committee (EAC) for non-coal mining. Additionally, the Terms of Reference should address the complaints from public regarding landslide proneness and tribal settlements for reconsideration of the proposal following public hearing and EIA report thereon.

KLA / 27.22	Environmental clearance for the Believers Church Hospital project in Survey Nos. 96/1, 96/13, 102/6, 102/9, 95/4, 236/1, 236/2, 236/2/1, 236/3, 236/7, 236/8, 235/12, 235/15, 235/4, 235/13, 235/11, 235/14, 235/14, 235/13, 235/11, 237/8, 237/8, 102/7, 102/8, 102/9, 102/1, 102/1, 102/1/2, 102/14, 102/17, 94/5, 94/1, 94/2 and 94/3 at Kuttapuzha Village, Thiruvalla Municipality, Thiruvalla Taluk, Pathanamthitta District, Kerala by M/s Believers Church (File No. No. 142/SEIAA/KL/2743/2013)
-------------	---

- Decision : Directed the proponent to provide modified revenue records for the following:
- 1. The stream diversion should be regularized in the revenue records and certificate produced.
- 2. The extent of bhoosthithi vazhi should also be regularized in revenue records. With further direction to provide maps for the following:

- **1.** A buffer distance of 5 m has to be provided on either side of the internal stream and the land may be provided with riparian vegetation.
- 2. Tertiary sandstones exposed should not be isolated or covered with non-permeable material.
- **3.** Paddy fields in possession of the proponent must be used for paddy cultivation and should not be reclaimed.

The proposal is returned to SEAC to examine all these in detail and report.

	Environmental clearance for the proposed Medical Trust Institute of
	Medical Sciences project in Sy. Nos. 188/2, 3, 5, 189/1,
	2,3,4,5,6,190/1, 2,3,198/4, 199/2, 3,4,5,7, 200/5, 7, 12, 201/1, 2, 12,
KLA / 27.23	202/24 at Thiruvankulam Village, Kanayannur Taluk, Ernakulam
	District, Kerala by M/s Pulikkal Medical Foundation (File No.
	143/SEIAA/KL/2744/2013)

Decision: After detailed discussions by SEIAA and also by examining the conceptual plan, it appears that 90 percentage of construction is on areas classified as 'nilam'. SEIAA feels that the application cannot be considered unless a certificate/approval under Paddy and Wetland Act, 2008 is produced by the proponent. The proposal is returned to SEAC to examine all these in detail and report.

	Environmental clearance for the proposed quarry project in Survey
	Nos. 15/7, 15/15, 16/5, 16/2, 20/1, 19/1, 15/9 part, 21/5, 21/6 part,
KLA / 27.24	16/4-1 and 16/4, at Thottapuzhassery Village, Thiruvalla Taluk,
	Pathanamthitta District, Kerala by M/s Panachayil Industries (File
	No. 145/SEIAA/KL/2746/2013)

Decision : Directed the proponent to produce consent from P.A. Jacob and Binu K. Mathew. The proposal is returned to SEAC to examine all these in detail and report.

	Environmental Clearance for the proposed quarry project in Survey
	Nos. 35/2 pt., 35/3 and 41 pt. at Erimayur I Village, Erimayur
KLA / 27.25	Panchayath, Alathur Taluk, Palakkad District, Kerala by M/s Sahara
	Granites (File No. 146/SEIAA/KL/2747/2013)

Decision : Directed the proponent to produce a map showing the exact distance of the quarry from the village boundary and the location map of the overburden stack at the lower slope. The proposal is returned to SEAC to examine all these in detail and report.

KLA / 27.26	Environmental clearance for the proposed quarry project in Sy. Nos.
KLA / 27.20	111/3 pt, 110/8, 112/4, 111/4 pt., 111/5 pt., 113/2, 112/5, 112/1-1,

112/1-2, 112/8-1, 112/8-2, 112/8-3, 112/2 and 112/7 at Koodal
Village, Kalanjoor Panchayat, Adoor Taluk, Pathanamthitta District,
Kerala by M/s Aswathy Granites Pvt. Ltd. (File No.
147/SEIAA/KL/2748/2013) (Former Item No. KLA/24.09 and
KLA/26.07)

Decision : Directed the proponent to produce a map showing buffer zone of 100 m left from the side of the temple and details of eco-restoration plan for the already mined pit now in possession of the proponent. The proposal is returned to SEAC to examine all these in detail and report.

KLA / 27.27	Environmental clearance for the proposed quarry project in Sy. Nos. 13/2, 13 pt., 11/3-1, 11/3, 11/1, 11/1-1-1, 11/1-1, 11/1-1, 11/2, 12/2-11, 12/2, 12/1 and 11/1-1-1-2 at Edakunnam Village, Parathodu
	Panchayath, Kanjirapally Taluk, Kottayam District, Kerala by M/s Excel Granites (File No. 150/SEIAA/KL/2973/2013)

Decision : Directed the proponent to produce a map showing buffer distance of 15 m from the taluk boundary and also the boundary pillars. The proposal is returned to SEAC to examine all these in detail and report.

KLA / 27.28	Any other item with the approval of Chair	
	Complaint lodged by Sri. K. Prabhakaran, Secretary, Swasraya	
KLA/27.28.01	Mattancherry, Kochi against Kalpatharu Co-operative Society (File	
	No. SEIAA/E4/2348/2013)	

# Decision : Referred to SEAC for inspection and immediate stoppage of construction in case any violation come to notice and report.

KLA/27.28.02	Complaint lodged by Mr. Banerji K.K.S. against construction of
KLA/27.28.02	Naattika-Kothakkulam bypass (File No. SEIAA/E4/444/2014)

Decision : Referred to SEAC for inspection and immediate stoppage of construction in case any violation come to notice and report.

	Government Order No. G.O. (MS) No. 02/14/Envt. dt. 21.02.2014 on
KLA/27.28.03	the Integration of environmental safeguards on mining and quarrying
	of minor minerals for construction

Noted.

	Amendment of Environmental Clearance for the construction of
KLA/27.28.04	residential apartment complex "Oceanus Maple" at Sy. Nos. 208/6,
KLA/27.28.04	208/7, 208/8, 208/9, 208/10, 208/11, 208/12, 208/13, 208/14, 211/10,
	212/13 and 212/17 at North Thrikkakara Village, Kalamassery

	Municipality, Kanayannur Taluk, Ernakulam District, Kerala by M/s
	Oceanus Estates India (P) Limited (File No. 68/SEIAA/KL/137/2013)
	(Former Item No. KLA/26.03)

Decision : SEIAA has considered the detailed explanation submitted by the proponent dt. 24.02.2014 in reply to the show cause notice issued on 12.02.2014. On examination, it is seen that the proponent has already obtained EC from MoEF and the constructions are in tune with building permit issued by LSGI read with O.M. dt. 19<sup>th</sup> June 2013 and have not exceeded the built up area approved by MoEF. Hence it is decided to set aside the violation proceedings and it is approved for amendment of EC for a height of 72.80 m where all other conditions specified in the EC issued by MoEF shall continue.

	Environmental clearance for the proposed construction of a Housing							
KLA/27.28.05	Project, at Kazhakuttom Village, Trivandrum Taluk, Trivandrum							
	District, Kerala, in Sy.Nos. 40/10, 40/10-1, 37/11 & 40/17 by M/s							
	Nikunjam Constructions Private Limited (File No.							
	8/SEIAA/KL/393/2012) (Former Item No. KLA/22.08.01, KLA/23.02							
	& KLA/26.04)							

Decision : Decided to follow the O.M. dt. 16<sup>th</sup> November 2010 for violation proceedings. Directed Secretary SEAC and CTP Vigilance (Member, SEAC) to have a joint inspection at the site and report whether any fresh violation is there as specified in the show cause notice issued by SEIAA. On satisfactory report of the above joint inspection report, EC shall be issued along with all specific & general conditions as decided by SEIAA in its 15<sup>th</sup> meeting under item KLA/15. 11 read with 22<sup>nd</sup> meeting under item KLA/22.08.01

KLA / 27.29	Report	on	the	status	of	processing	of	the	applications	for
	Environmental Clearance by SEIAA Secretariat									

Noted.